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Mr. A. L. Porter 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexice 87501 

Dear Sir; 

Adminstrative Order PLC-3, as amended, approved commingling Drinkard, 
Paddock and Penrose Skelly production from our Graham State (NCT-l) lease, comp­
rising the W/2 SWA of Section 19, 21-S, 37-E and our W. A. Ramsay (NCT-B) lease 
comprising the NW/ii, S/2 NEA and NEA NEA of Sectior 25, 21-S, 36-E and our 
Graham State (NCT-J) lease, comprising the NWA NE/U of Section 25, 21-S, 36-E 
after separately metering the production from the Drinkard and Paddock Pools and 
determining the production from the Penrose Skelly zone by the subtraction method. 

Since a l l zones are now of a marginal nature, permission is hereby re­
quested to discontinue the metering system i n i t s entirety and determine the prod­
uction from each well and pool by periodic well test. 

Thanks for your consideration i n this matter and i f additional infor­
mation i s needed, please advise. 

Yours tr u l y , 

C. D. BORLAND 
lwd: 
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Mr. A. L. Porter 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Sir: 

Administrative Order PC-15 granted approval to commingle the Justis 
Blinebry and Justis Tubb zones on our Vinson Ramsay (NCT-B) lease, consisting 
of the S/2 of section 36, 25-S, 37-E, after separately metering the production 
from each zone. 

Since both zones are now of a marginal nature, permission is hereby 
requested to discontinue the metering requirements and determine the product­
ion from each well and pool by periodic well test. 

Thank you for your consideration and i f additional information i s 
needed, please advise. 

Yours t r u l y , 

C. D. BORLAND lwd: 
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Mr. A. L. Porter 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87^01 

Dear Si r : 

Administrative Order PC-72 authorized the commingling of North Justis 
Fusselman, North Justis Ellenburger and North Justis McKee pools, on our W. A. 
Ramsay (NCT-C) lease, section 36, 2k-S, 37-E, after separately metering the 
North Justis Fusselman production. 

Since a l l zones are now marginal, permission is hereby requested to 
discontinue the metering requirements on the North Justic Fusselman production 
and determine the production from each well and pool by periodic well test. 

Thanks for your consideration i n this matter and i f additional infor­
mation i s needed, please advise. 

Yours tru l y 

C. D. BORLAND 
lwd: 
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Mr. A. L. Porter 
New Mexico Oi l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Sir: 

Orders R-1093, R-1093-A, R-1093-B authorized commingling Justis McKee, 
Justis Ellenburger, Justis Fusselman and Justis Montoya after separately metering 
the production from each zone and Order R-1093-C approved commingling, through a 
different transfer system, of the Justis Drinkard, Justis Blinebry, Langlie Mat­
t i x and undesignated Paddock pools, after separately metering the production, on 
our Learcy McBuffington lease, consisting of the S/2 of section 13, 25-S, 37-E. 

Since a l l zones are now marginal and due to economics permission is 
hereby requested to discontinue the metering system on a l l zones and determine 
the production from each well and pool by periodic well test. 

Thank you for your consideration i n this matter and i f additional 
information i s needed, please advise. 

Yours tr u l y , 

C. D. BORLAND 
lwd: 


